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Rob Gibbs

From: Eddie Thomas
Sent: 13 July 2022 12:52
To: Rob Gibbs
Subject: FW: SpeedCam Anywhere App

Rob, 
FYI ref Active Travel Committee 
 
Cllr Eddie Thomas | member for Watling ward | Chair of Active Travel Committee 
He/him 
 

From: Eddie Thomas 
Sent: 13 July 2022 11:50 
To: Louise Bareham; Chris Oswald-Jones; Tim Stonor; Ben J Martin; John Irwin; Chris Cavanagh; Julian Saunders; 
Carole Jackson; Kris Barker; Trevor Martin; Alison Reynolds; Mike Henderson; Chris Williams; Hannah Perkin; Antony 
Hook; Josh Rowlands 
Subject: SpeedCam Anywhere App 
 

FYA: 
Following the Active Travel Committee of 23rd June 2022 where we touched on how this 
“SpeedCam Anywhere App” might be useful within Faversham? 
 

Please see the following links and note the following. 

“two potential chief outcomes of the SpeedCam Anywhere technology: 

 Members of the public can report road speeding crime in their communities. It will 
lead to a vast increase in driver enforcement, through levering and complementing 
police resources 

 It will act as a deterrent because any of the people you drive past could be videoing 
your speed. That is different from drivers feeling they only have to comply when 
someone in a hi-vis jacket at the side of the road is pointing a speed gun at them.” 

“Section 59 Anti Social Driving offence only requires reasonable grounds for believing that a 
motor vehicle is being used on any occasion in a manner which contravenes section 3 or 
section 34 of the Road Traffic Act 1988 (careless and inconsiderate driving and prohibition 
of off-road driving) and is causing, or is likely to cause alarm, distress or annoyance to 
members of the public. Hence under "reasonable grounds" a Section 59 offence can be 
registered. SpeedCam Anywhere could gain Type Approval for the "process" rather than 
the "device". In which case police and members of the public may use it for enforcement of 
speeding offence directly.”  
 

https://speedcamanywhere.com/ 
 
https://www.20splenty.org/speedcamanywhere 
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https://www.20splenty.org/how_sca_works 
 
https://www.20splenty.org/presentation_to_west_midlands 
 
https://www.transportxtra.com/publications/local-transport-today/news/70894/-game-
changing-smartphone-app-gathers-evidence-of-speeding 
 
Cllr Eddie Thomas | member for Watling ward | Chair of Active Travel Committee 
He/him 
 
 


